
Edimax Technology Co., Ltd. 
Date: Dec.28, 2017 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

 

Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for 

FCC ID: NDD9574291705 

 

The device was previously approved as a NII product to operate in the 5180 – 5240 

MHz, 5745 – 5825 MHz NII band. The purpose of this Permissive Change is to add the 

5260 – 5320 MHz and 5500 – 5720 MHz bands with the device classified as a DFS 

master device. 

 

There are no modifications made to the hardware. 

 

# Original Grant Issue Date is on 12/27/2017 

 

Best Regards 

 

Client’s Name: Tracy Cheng / senior Specialist 

Company Name: Edimax Technology Co Ltd 

No.278, Xinhu 1st Rd., Neihu Dist., Taipei City, Taiwan 

TEL: +886-2-7739-6639 

FAX: +886-2-7739-6887 

MAIL: tracy@edimax.com.tw 

 

 

 

 

 

Signature: …………………………. 

mailto:tracy@edimax.com.tw

